AN OUTLINE OF WEBSITE

Top line - Email, Phone, Mobile, Alumni, Online payments, Contact us, GCK LMS.

Middle line – College logo, College title, link to facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Youtube, Search options

Lower line - Home, About Us, Academics, Admission, Facilities, Campus life, Research, IQAC, NIRF, Login



FLASH NEWS

Scrolling matter

NEWS AND EVENTS

WITH SCROLLING AND LINK TO INNER PAGES

ANNOUNCEMENTS

WITH SCROLLING AND LINK TO INNER PAGES

NEWS AND EVENTS

WITH SCROLLING AND LINK TO INNER PAGES

CLUBS AND FORUMS

LINK TO INNER PAGES

PLACEMENT CELL

LINK TO INNER PAGES

SCHOLARSHIPS

LINK TO INNER PAGES

ACHIEVEMENTS

LINK TO INNER PAGES

ARTS

LINK TO INNER PAGES

SPORTS

LINK TO INNER PAGES

NOTABLE ALUMNI

PHOTO AND DETAILS

PHOTO GALLERY

LINK

VIDEO GALLERY

LINK

GCK LMS

LINK

RTI

VIEW AND PDF LINK

USEFUL LINKS, CONTACT INFO ETC..

LOGO WITH LINK TO VARIOUS UNIVERSITIES, GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, UGC ETC. (SCROLLING)

CONTENTS

I. Top line		5 – 7
I. 4. Alumni		5 – 6
I. 5. Online paymen	ts (Optional)	6 – 7
I.6. Contact us		7
I.7. GCK LMS		7
II. Middle line		7 - 8
III. Lower line		8 - 33
III.1. Home		
III.2 About us		8 – 9
III.2.1 Histor	ry and Profile	8
III.2.2 Vision	n and Mission	8
III.2.3 Admi	nistration	8 – 9
III.2.4 Affilia	ations	9
III.2.5 Accre	ditations	9
III.2.6 Institu	ntional distinctiveness	9
III.2.7 Best p	practices	9
III.2.8 GCK	in Media	9
III. 3. Academics		10 - 26
III.3.1 Depart	ements	10 - 24
0	Botany	10 – 11
0	Chemistry	11 – 12
0	Commerce	12 – 13
0	Economics	13 – 14
0	English	14 – 15
0	Geology	15 – 16
0	Hindi	16 – 17
0	History	17
0	Malayalam	17 – 18
0	Mathematics	18 – 19
0	Physical education	19 – 20
0	Physics	20 - 21
0	Political Science	21 - 22

	 Statistics 	22 – 23
	 Zoology 	23 – 24
	III.3.2 Programmes	24 – 25
	III.3.3 Academic calendar	25
	III.3.4 Result analysis	25 – 26
	III. 3.5 Internal Evaluation	26
III. 4.	Admission	26
III. 5.	Facilities	27 – 28
	III.5.1 Library	27
	III.5.2 Hostels	27
	III.5.3 Geology Museum	27
	III.5.4 Herbal Garden	27
	III.5.5 Aquarium House	27
	III.5.6 Botanical Garden	27
	III.5.7 Butterfly Garden	27
	III.5.8 Fitness centre	27
	III.5.9 Common Instrumentation facility centre	27
	III.5.10 Canteen	27
	III.5.11 Labs	27
	III.5.12 Barrier free campus	27
	III.5.13 GCK LMS	27
	III.5.14 Ladies amenity centre	27
	III.5.15 Seminar Hall	27
	III.5.16 Auditorium	27
	III.5.17 Orice	28
	III.5.18 Continuing education centre	28
III. 6.	Campus life	28 - 30
	III.6.1 Clubs and forums	28 - 29
	III.6.2 Scholarships and Endowments	29
	III.6.3 College Union	29
	III. 6.4 Grievance Redressal Cell	29
	III. 6.5 Students support programmes	29 – 30
III. 7.	Research	30 – 32
	III. 7.1 Research centres	30

III. 7.2 Research guides	30 - 32
III. 7.3 Publications	32
III. 7.4 Research projects	32
III. 7.5 Common instrumentation facility centre	32
III. 8. IQAC	32
III.8.1 IQAC Profile	32
III.8.2 IQAC Composition	32
III.8.3 AQAR and Annual Reports	32
III.8.4 IQAC Initiatives	32
III.8.5 IQAC Policies	32
III.8.6 IQAC Minutes and ATR	32
III.8.7 NAAC Sponsored national seminars	32
III.8.8 Best practices (Already in About US)	32
III.8.9 Institutional distinctiveness (Already in About US)	32
III.8.10 Reports of Academic Audit	32
III.8.11 Reports of Green, Energy and Environment audits	32
III.8.12 Environment, Energy and Green audit certificates	32
III.8.13 SSR	32
III.8.14 Students satisfaction survey	32
III.8.14 Feedback	32
III. 9. NIRF	33
III. 10. Login	33
III. 10.1 Teaching staff	33
III. 10.2 Non – teaching staff	33
III. 10.3 Students	33
III. 10.4 Alumni	33
III. 10.5 Admin	33

PAGES AND CONTENTS

I. Top line

1. Email: gckottayam@gmail.com **2.** Phone: 0481 -2363116, **3.** Mobile: + 91 9876543210, **4.** Alumni, **5.** Online payments, **6.** Contact us, **7.** GCK LMS.

I. 4. ALUMNI

I. 4.1. Alumni Repots – PDF link

Alumni meeting reports 2014 -2015;

Alumni meeting reports 2015 -2016;

Alumni meeting reports 2016 -2017;

Alumni meeting reports 2017 -2018;

Alumni meeting reports 2018 -2019,

Alumni meeting reports 2019 -2020

I. 4.2. Alumni Photo Gallery (In google photos / any other space)

I. 4.3. Alumni registration

- # Space for photo and write up about alumni.
- # Alumni registration form:

A. Personal info -

- 1. Name 2. Date of birth 3. Gender (* Male. *Female, *Other)
- 4. Permanent address: (House / flat; Street address; City/ Province; Country {drop down list of nations}; Pin/Zip code)
- 5. Present address: (House / flat; Street address; City/ Province; Country {drop down list of nations}; Pin/Zip code)
- 6. Mobile number; 7. WhatsApp number; 8. Email address;
- 7. Profession / Occupation {drop down list of jobs}
- 8. Current status (Working, Retired, Continuing studies; Searching for jobs)

B. Days in Government College Kottayam

- 1. Number of programmes did in Government college Kottayam (Options to select 1, 2, 3, 4,5)
- 2. Name of programme did in Government College Kottayam

- Name of Programme 1 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To
- Name of Programme 2 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To
- Name of Programme 2 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To
- Name of Programme 2 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To
- Name of Programme 2 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To
- Name of Programme 2 {Dropdown list of Programmes}Period of study: {Drop down list of Years} Form To

C. Photo Gallery

- 1. Upload recent photo
- 2. Uploading provision for Photo of memorable days in Government College Kottayam
- 3. Uploading provision for Photo of memorable days in Government College Kottayam
- 4. Uploading provision for Photo of memorable days in Government College Kottayam
- 5. Uploading provision for Photo of memorable days in Government College Kottayam
- 6. Uploading provision for Photo of memorable days in Government College Kottayam

D. Submit

I. 4.4. Alumni Feedback form

I. 5. ONLINE PAYMENTS (Optional)

I.5. 1. Admission fees

- 1.1. University registration fees (U.G)
- 1.2. University registration fees (P.G)
- 1.3. College fees (U.G)
- 1.4. College Fees (P.G)

I.5.2. Exam registration

- 2.1. U.G regular exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3, Sem 4, Sem 5, Sem 6)
- 2.2. U.G supplementary exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3, Sem 4, Sem 5)
- 2.3. U.G improvement exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3, Sem 4, Sem 5)
- 2.4. P.G regular exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3, Sem 4)
- 2.5. P.G supplementary exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3)
- 2.5. P.G Improvement exam registration (Sem 1, Sem 2, Sem 3)

I.5.3. PhD. fees

I.5.4. MOOC registration

I.6. CONTACT US

I. 6.1 Contact Details

Address: Government College Kottayam

Nattakom (P.O)

Kottayam, Kerala, India

Pin: 686013

Phone: **Phone**: 0481 -2363116, **3. Mobile**: + 91 9876543210

Email: Email: gckottayam@gmail.com

I. 6.2 Message us

Your name:

Your Email id:

Your message:

Send Message button

I. 6.3 Way to Government College Kottayam

{Google Map}

I.7. GCK LMS

Provide link to GCK LMS - https://lms.gckottayam.ac.in/

II. Middle line

- 1. College logo
- 2. College title : Government College Kottayam (in English and Malayalam)

- 3. Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University Kottayam
- 4. Reaccredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC (2nd Cycle)
- 5. Facebook link
- 6. Instagram link
- 7. Twitter link
- 8. You Tube link:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCzP2vULy42RwGSGSi7D2MkQ/

9. Search Option { Provide search options for all items in the website}

III. Lower line

Main Tabs

III. 1. Home III. 2. About Us. III. 3. Academics III. 4. Admission

III. 5. Facilities III.6. Campus life III. 7. Research III.8. IQAC

III.9. NIRF III. 10. Login

III.2 ABOUT US

- III.2.1 History and Profile
- III.2.2 Vision and Mission
- III.2.3 Administration

o **Principal**

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

O Vice - Principal

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o College Council

{Inner page with Provision for Displaying matter, Providing Pdf files and photographs}

o College Development Committee

{Inner page with Provision for Displaying matter, Providing Pdf files and photographs}

College Office

{Inner page with Provision for Displaying matter, Providing Pdf files and photographs}

- Photographs of office staffs with name, position name, mobile number

- List of Various sessions and services

o Parents Teachers Association

{Inner page with Provision for Displaying matter, Providing Pdf files and photographs}

o Code of conduct

- ➤ Code of conduct provision for providing link of PDF file
- ➤ Monitoring committee

III.2.4 Affiliations

{ Inner page with Provision for Pdf display}

III.2.5 Accreditations

{ Inner page with Provision for Pdf display}

III.2.6 Institutional distinctiveness

o Geology Museum

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

Aquarium house

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o Common instrumentation facility centre

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o <u>Interdisciplinary research centre</u>

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o Herbal garden

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o Institutional LMS

{Direct link to GCK LMS - https://lms.gckottayam.ac.in/}

o Barrier free campus

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

o Fitness centre

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

III.2.7 Best practices

0

0

III.2.8 GCK in Media

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

III. 3. ACADEMICS

III.3.1 Departments

Botany

- Profile of the Department
- > Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

- {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Extra curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Students

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

➤ Photo gallery

o Chemistry

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

- {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- o Curricular
 - {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Extra curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- ➤ Photo gallery

Commerce

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Doctoral programme
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

{Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

> Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- o Extra curricular

> Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- > Photo gallery

Economics

- > Profile of the Department
- > Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Doctoral programme
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

{Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

> Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

- o Faculty
 - {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- > Photo gallery

o English

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

{Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- o Curricular
 - {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Extra curricular

> Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- ➤ Photo gallery

Geology

- > Profile of the Department
- > Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

- {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Co – Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Extra – curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

o Faculty

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Students

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Photo gallery

o Hindi

- ➤ Profile of the Department
- > Faculty
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

o Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Co – Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Extra – curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

o Faculty

➤ Photo gallery

History

- > Profile of the Department
- > Faculty
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Extra curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- ➤ Photo gallery

Malayalam

- > Profile of the Department
- > Faculty
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

o Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Co – Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Photo gallery

Mathematics

- Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

{Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Co – Curricular

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- > Photo gallery

Physical education

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
- > Faculty
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- o Curricular
 - {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Extra curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- > Photo gallery

Physics

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

- {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- o Co Curricular

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- > Photo gallery

Political Science

- > Profile of the Department
- Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Post graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

{Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

> Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

o Co – Curricular

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

> Achievements

Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

➤ Photo gallery

Statistics

- > Profile of the Department
- > Faculty
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

o Curricular

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Co – Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

○ Extra – curricular

> Achievements

o Faculty

{Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

➤ Photo gallery

o Zoology

- > Profile of the Department
- > Programmes
 - Under graduate programme PDF Link Guidelines and Syllabus
 - Add on Courses
 Course 1 Syllabus
 Course 2 Syllabus

> Faculty

- {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number
 of all faculties with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}
- ➤ Non teaching staff
 - {Inner page with Photos, Designation, Mail ID, Phone Number of all non-teaching staff with Link to Profile file (PDF) of each one}

Research

 {Inner page with provisions for adding details like – Research guides, Projects, Research publications, Research facilities}

Activities

- Curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Co Curricular

Extra – curricular
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Achievements

- Faculty
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}
- Students
 {Inner page with provisions for adding matter and Link to PDF files}

Photo gallery

III.3.2 Programmes

o Undergraduate programmes

{Inner page with table showing list of courses}

Table format

Sl.no.	Name of the programme	Stream
1	B.Sc. Botany	Model I
2	B.Sc. Industrial Chemistry (Voc.)	Model II
3	B.Sc. Geology	Model I
4	B.Sc. Mathematics	Model I
5	B.Sc. Physics	Model I
6	B.Sc. Zoology with Aquaculture (Voc.)	Model II
7	B.A. English and Literature	Model I
8	B.A. Economics	Model I
9	B.A. Political Science	Model I
10	B.Com	Model I

o Post graduate programmes

{Inner page with table showing list of courses}

Table format

Sl.no.	Name of the programme
1	M.Sc. Industrial Chemistry
2	M.Sc. Geology
3	M.Sc. Physics
4	M.A. Economics
5	M.A. Political Science
6	M.Com

o PO, PSO, CO

Sl.no.	Name	View
1	Programme outcomes	<u>View</u>
2	Programme specific outcomes	<u>View</u>
3	Course outcomes	View

o Open Courses

{Inner page should with provision for matter and table}

o Common Courses

{Inner page should with provision for matter and table}

o Add –On courses

{Inner page should with provision for matter and table}

Value added courses

{Inner page should with provision for matter and table}

III.3.3 Academic calendar

{Inner page with Link to PDF file}

Academic calendar 2016 -2017

Academic calendar 2017 -2018

Academic calendar 2018 -2019

Academic calendar 2019 -2020

Academic calendar 2020 -2021

III.3.4 Result analysis

Undergraduate programme {Innner page}

Sl.no.	Name of the programme	Results
1	B.Sc. Botany	<u>View Pdf</u>
2	B.Sc. Industrial Chemistry (Voc.)	<u>View Pdf</u>
3	B.Sc. Geology	<u>View Pdf</u>
4	B.Sc. Mathematics	<u>View Pdf</u>
5	B.Sc. Physics	<u>View Pdf</u>
6	B.Sc. Zoology with Aquaculture (Voc.)	<u>View Pdf</u>
7	B.A. English and Literature	<u>View Pdf</u>
8	B.A. Economics	<u>View Pdf</u>
9	B.A. Political Science	<u>View Pdf</u>
10	B.Com	<u>View Pdf</u>

o Postgraduate programme

{Innner page}

Sl.no.	Name of the programme	Results
1	M.Sc. Industrial Chemistry (Voc.)	<u>View Pdf</u>
2	M.Sc. Geology	View Pdf
3	M.Sc. Physics	<u>View Pdf</u>
4	M.A. Economics	<u>View Pdf</u>
5	M.A. Political Science	<u>View Pdf</u>
6	M.Com	<u>View Pdf</u>

III. 3.5 Internal Evaluation

{Inner page with provision for matter display}

III. 4. ADMISSION

(Inner pages)

- UG Programme –Link to MG university UG CAP portal
 https://cap.mgu.ac.in/ugcap/
- PG Programme Link to MG university PG CAP portal { https://cap.mgu.ac.in/pgcap/ }
- o General instructions space for matter (No need of separate page)
- o Fee structure PDF file link

III. 5. FACILITIES

	_	4	-	• •	
	-			ıh	rary
ш	.J.	. т	\perp	ΙL	n an v

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.2 Hostels

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.3 Geology Museum

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.4 Herbal Garden

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.5 Aquarium House

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.6 Botanical Garden

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.7 Butterfly Garden

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.8 Fitness centre

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.9 Common Instrumentation facility centre

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.10 Canteen

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.11 Labs

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.12 Barrier free campus

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.13 GCK LMS

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.14 Ladies amenity centre

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.15 Seminar Hall

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.16 Auditorium

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.17 Orice

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III.5.18 Continuing education centre

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Photographs}

III. 6. CAMPUS LIFE

III.6.1 Clubs and forums

o Career guidance cell

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to pdf files (Annual reports) and Photographs}

o NSS

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o NCC

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

Womens forum

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o Nature club

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o Birds club

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o Bhoomithra sena

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

Science forum

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o Staff club

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

o Music club

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

III.6.2 Scholarships and Endowments

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter and Table}

III.6.3 College Union

{Inner page with provision for displaying Matter, Table with link to activity reports (pdf files) and Photographs}

Table format

Sl. no	Academic year	Union members	Staff advisors	Union activity reports
1	2016 – 2017	View	View	View
2	2017 – 2018	View	View	View
3	2018 – 2019	View	View	View
4	2019 – 2020	View	View	View
5	2020 – 2021	View	View	View

III. 6.4 Grievance Redressal Cell

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files}

III. 6.5 Students support programmes

Mentoring sessions

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

Tutorial sessions

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

o Remedial sessions

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

o Counselling cell

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

o Walk With Scholar (WWS)

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

Scholar Support Programmes (SSP)

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

Additional Skill Acquisition Programmes (ASAP)
 {Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, providing link to Pdf files and displaying photographs}

III. 7. RESEARCH

III. 7.1 Research centres

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, table and photographs}

Table format

Subjects	Number of Research guides	Number of research scholars
Economics		
Physics		
Political science		
Commerce		
Interdisciplinary		
centre		

III. 7.2 Research guides

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, table and photographs}

Table format

ECONOMICS		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
Research guides	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

PHYSICS		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

POLITICAL SCIENCE		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

COMMERCE		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

CHEMISTRY		
Research guides	Area of specialization	Number of research scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

ENGLISH		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

INTERDISCIPLINARY CENTRE		
Research guides	Area of	Number of research
	specialization	scholars
Guide 1 photo with link to profile		
Guide 2 photo with link to profile		

III. 7.3 Publications

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, pdf files (embedded)}

III. 7.4 Research projects

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter, pdf files (embedded)}

III. 7.5 Common instrumentation facility centre

{Inner page with Provision for displaying matter and photographs}

III. 8. IQAC

- III.8.1 IQAC Profile
- III.8.2 IQAC Composition
- III.8.3 AQAR and Annual Reports
- III.8.4 IQAC Initiatives
- III.8.5 IQAC Policies
- III.8.6 IQAC Minutes and ATR
- III.8.7 NAAC Sponsored national seminars
- III.8.8 Best practices (Already in About US)
- III.8.9 Institutional distinctiveness (Already in About US)
- III.8.10 Reports of Academic Audit
- III.8.11 Reports of Green, Energy and Environment audits
- III.8.12 Environment, Energy and Green audit certificates
- **III.8.13 SSR**
- III.8.14 Students satisfaction survey

III.8.14 Feedback

- Student feed back
- Parent feed back
- o Alumni feed back
- o Faculty feed back

III. 9. NIRF

 $\{NIRF\ 2022\ \hbox{- Link to pdf file uploaded}\}$

III. 10. LOGIN

{Provision for following logins}

- III. 10.1 Teaching staff
- III. 10.2 Non teaching staff
- III. 10.3 Students
- III. 10.4 Alumni
- III. 10.5 Admin